50 Years Ago in Stamps:

Poland’s Postal Service in Danzig

by Edward Nowak, Sr. (From STAMPS Magazine, Feb. 21, 1959, with images added)
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the Polish postal service |. RUSSIA 7
at Gdansk (Danzig) was
inaugurated in 1654 by
John Casimir, King of
Poland. The mail service,
from its inception, waged
constant battle with postal | _
services of Prussia, dueto [ "'~-.:-) 3
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through Poland, especially I~ st 72000 s
between the two Prussias.

The second partition of Poland in 1793, and the resultant
Prussian absorption of Gdansk, was the cause of liquidation of
Poland’s postal service in that region of Europe. The last Polish
postmaster to serve was A. Stanislawski.

On the strength of the Versailles Treaty (January 10, 1920)
Poland again began to organize its own postal department in
the newly created “Free City of Danzig” and the Polish cor-
ridor to the sea.

Pursuant to laws arrived at during the Convention of Paris
(November 9, 1920), Poland not only was given a free hand in
establishing a postal service in the “Free City of Gdansk” and
the Port of Danzig, but the “Free City itself made agreements to
rent or sell to Poland land space or buildings indispensable for
Polandfs postal facilities: ofpces, telegraph and telephone hous-
ings”, etc. The Paris Convention also set up rules upon which
Poland could obtain the right-of-way privileges for stringing
wire networks through Danzig and the Polish Corridor with
connections into Poland proper.

Because several legal points were not concluded during the
Convention in Paris, one more meeting was called in Warsaw
to iron out discrepancies between Poland and the Free City of
Gdansk. The protocol agreement was signed (September 24,
1921) by Leon Plucinski for Poland, while a Senator from the
Free City, Julius Jewelowski, signed for the opposition.

The seeming lawfully arrived at agreements and rules in
Warsaw did not prevent a boycott, deliberate sabotage of Pol-
ish postal property and outright commando tactics by German
nationals in Gdansk.

At prst, due to a provisional agreement between the rep-
resentatives of the Free City of Gdansk and Poland, the prst
Polish post ofpce was established at Danzig October 10, 1920,
and was named oUrzad Ekspedycji Pocztowejé (Ofpce of
Postal Expediting). The duties of this postal service were the
receiving of parcels from United States and elsewhere and the
forwarding beyond the Polish border of parcels and bags of
mail by seaways.
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Danzig 1921, registered cover to U.S. with 1920 2
mark on 35pf, Sc. 27, and 1920 20pf, Sc. 66

After special agreements arrived at between representatives
of Poland and authorities of the Free City of Gdansk, a second
post ofpce was opened (April 14, 1923) in the Main R. R. Sta-
tion in Gdansk. This post ofpce (#2) was assigned to maintain
contacts with the post ofpce in 0Port of Gdansko and to supervise
the inter-Polish postal service, mail trucks, and correspondence
on trains arriving at Gdansk. :

Neither post ofpce number
one nor two was open to the
public. During January 5, 1925,
the Polish Postal and Telegraph
Ofpceafter a public ceremony
(photo, right)Pofpcially opened ¥=
post office building number §°
three on Hevelius Square. This g
establishment was opened for the (K
general public. ¥

The Gdansk mail was frank- FH]
ed with stamps overprinted =% ‘
OPORT GDANSKG. These ad- =&
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